From: Ewa Sherman

To: Roger Bassett-Jones (Roger.Bassett-Jones@bitc.org.uk)
Cc: Swansea Tidal

Subject: ENO010049 - Tidal Lagoon Swansea Bay

Date: 19 May 2014 14:16:44

Dear Mr Bassett-Jones,

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) and the Infrastructure
Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 (as amended) (EPR)

Application by Tidal Lagoon Swansea Bay plc for an Order Granting
Development Consent for the Tidal Lagoon Swansea Bay

Notice of preliminary meeting and availability of relevant
representations

The Planning Inspectorate contacted you on 17 April 2014 to advise that the
period to register as an interested party to take part in the examination of
the above project had closed. However, your email has now been reviewed
by the Examining Authority and a decision has been taken to invite you on
behalf of Business in the Community to the preliminary meeting and provide
you with ‘other persons’ status in relation to this examination. Your email
will be published as correspondence on the project webpage and you will
receive all correspondence from the Planning Inspectorate in relation to this
examination.

Your reference number is: TLSB-OP004.

The Examining Authority has set a date of 10 June 2014 for a preliminary
meeting to consider procedural issues, further information can be found in
the letter issued by the Examining Authority on 15 May 2014.

http://infrastructure.planningportal.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010049/2.%20Post-
Submission/Procedural%20Decisions/Rule%206%20. pdf

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any queries.

Yours Sincerely

Ewa

Ewa Sherman

Case Officer

Major Applications & Plans,

Room 3/18 Eagle Wing,

The Planning Inspectorate,

Temple Quay House,

Temple Quay,

Bristol,

BS1 6PN

Direct Line: 030 344 45670

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: Ewa.Sherman@infrastructure.gsi.gov.uk

Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate (Planning Inspectorate casework
and appeals)

Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/infrastructure (Planning Inspectorate's National
Infrastructure Planning portal)

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
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Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.


https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate/about/personal-information-charter

